Kanoria Ref. No. Kb—m’[zj—i%l“l((fg

PG Mahila
Mahavidyalaya
Jaipur

Date /7"/ T2 !743_1—\41

Mr. Rohit Agrawal,
Founder, Contree Foundation,

Jaipur

Subject — Regarding participation of Students of Drawintg and Painting in ‘Rang De

Jaipur Program’

Dear Sir,

This is to inform you that our college is delighted to collaborate with Contree

- s ’
Foundation in the community outreach program on the occasion of International Women's

day Social Awarnesh through Art — Rang De Jaipur (Wall Painting) to be organised from
03 March to 08 March 2024 at Glass Factory, Tonk Road Jaipur. Following is the list of

participants.
SN Name of Student Class
0.
1 Komal Mahawar M.A. IV Sem.
2 Komnal Kumawat M.A. IV Sem.
3 Suri Dhanita M.A. IV Sem.
4 Charudarshana Verma M.A. II Sem.
5 Priyanka Sharma M.A. Il Sem.
6 Rishita Raika M.A.II Sem.
g Raghavi Saini BA PART -I1
8 Himakshi Sharma BA PART -1
9 Purva Sharma BA PART -1
10 Drashti Meena BA PART -I
Thanking you, Ny
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| message

Sarika Kaul <sarika k@kanoriacollege.in> Sat, Mar 2, 2024 at 2:03 PM
To: info@kanoriaco\\ege.in

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Rohit Agarwal <rohit@contree.in>
Date: 1 March 2024 at 3:00:37 PM IST

To: Sarika Kaul <sarika k@kanoriacollege.in>
Cc: Gaurav Singh <gaurav.s@contree.in> y
'l Women's Day | Kanoria PGMM

= Subject: Invitation for Participation | Wall Art Project Tonk Road | In

Dear Sarika Ma'am

Greetings!
'd love to invite a batch of fine art students from your esteemed institution

Taking our collaboration together, |
nk Road on the occasion of International Women's

for a collaborative wall art project at Glass Factory, To
Day.

Request letter for the same is aftached.
We request a batch of approx. 15-20 fine art students for a week long campaign starting from 3rd March till

gth March 2024.
shown interest and potential for further growth.

Below is the list of recommended students whom have
Hence, we'd request you to keep them in the list of current students.

' Komal Kumawat
Suri Dhanita
Pratibha Sharma

Anjali Roy

Anjali Rathore

Komal Mahawar

Tanu Bansal

Priyanka Sharma

Rishita Raika

Raghvi Saini

Please encourage students to register themselves using the below link:

https://forms.gle/yp2dquMVoLVEzLM6

Moreover, we propose to select below two students for the position of Art Directi
i . tion Team Member, who shall
be responsible for concept development and complete i o STUDBIGWERD i
1. Korral Kurmawat : p plete implementation of the project.
2. Suri Dhanita 3
Once onbaorded 1y

2 orded, we shall also i .

pay an honorarium of Rs, 4000‘30 both of them, directly in their

bank account.
A

We are deeply grateful for your support and guidance.
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for their contree-bution in Rang De! Jaipur campaign

at Glass Factory, Tonk Road, Jaipur between 03-03-2024 to 20-03-2024

on the occasion of International Women’s Day.
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